CITY OF

Eg@ﬂ‘tTU‘W_R_

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

AGENDA

AUGUST 2018



TABLE OF CONTENTS

MINUTES JULY 2008.......eeeieitieie ittt sttt ettt se et e st e e st e e st e e 4 s e s oo st o4 e st e e e e e e e oo as e s eme s ar et e e e s e e e e nn e e e e esn e s eme e e nre e e e e 3
AGENDA AUGUST 211B0.....ceiiteeeeirieeeitreee e e e reee e st e e s ssse et e s e e a1 s et a4 s et e e asre e e et aa s e et e 4R et e e e s s et e e asRe e s eme s s et e e amn e e e e nnnneeennneeame s 9
CASE NO 1 2719 LONEEEOW DR SMV....ciiiiiiiiiiiiite et m ettt ma ettt e e 41kttt e e 44t ame et e e e 4 e e e e et e e e s s as e s emr et e e e e e snnre e 11
QUESTIONNAIRE ...ttt e e e oo oo ettt e e e e e et e e e o e e e ettt e e e e e o4 e s e bbb e e et e et e e e e e e s e s e b ann e rn e et e e eeeeene s 12
LOCATIONIARP. ...ttt e oot e et et e e e o4 e 4o b b e e e e e ettt e e e e e a4 4 e e b e e e et e et e et e e e e e e e e e e s b b e e e et e e eeeaaeeeseesnnnnrrnneeees 13
CASE NO 2 1014 WORT GRANGE SMV.... ..ttt ettt et a4 s et e e e 4 e e et e e st e s 1 b e ettt e e s s s n e e et e e e same s e senrreeee s 14
SURV Y oo e e e e e e e e e e R e e e e e e e 15
OO ]| PP PP 16
CASE NO 3 7THPPALOOSA LN SVttt emr e r e bbb enr e e s e s s bbb e e e e e e s s bbb e s s ame s e e s s s sab b b e en e e e s 17
HOUSIDRAWING. ...ttt ettt e ettt it et e e e e 4o e s e et et e et e te e e o5 a1 s b e e e e et e et e e e e e e e s e s s bR aE e e e e e et e e e e eesae s sennnn e e neee s 18
I TP PP PP PPPPPPTPPPPI 19
ST I I = S I OO PP P PP PPPPT 20
VIEWERNARP. ...ttt e e e e e e et e e e e e e e s s s o bbb e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e s s bbb e e st e et e e e e e e e e e s e r e e e s 21
LOCATIONIARP. ...ttt e e e e e e e s s s s bbb e e e e e et e et e e e e e e sa bbb e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s s e s s bbb e b e e e e e e ae s s e e e s s s s s b abbanee e s 22
CASE NO 4 1926 OLIDMLTON RD SWM..... ittt e e e s s s bbb e e e e e s s s bbb e e e e e s s ams s sen b e e s 23
PARKINGOTDRAWING......oeeiiiiiii ittt e et ee e e e e e s e e e s st s e b e et e et e e e e s e s ae st bbb e e e e e e e e e e s e s s aasrnree s 24
[ (O I | PP PPP PP PPPPPIN 25
SURV Y ettt ettt e oot et oottt e e e o4 oo oo E e ettt e e oo e e oo R e ettt et et e e e e e e e e e R R e e et e e ae e e e e e e e eree s 26
LOCATIONIARP. ..ttt ettt ettt e oo oo et ettt e e e o4 e 4o e h R b e s e e e et e et e e e e e e 4a s R e e e e et et e e e e e e e e e e e e e s s e b e n e e et e e eeeaaee e s e e aannnrrnneee s 27
CASE NO 5 1307 168AM SE ...ttt er et e e e ettt e e e 4o s e e e e et e e 2o e 4 s s ams e e et e e e e 1 s bR e et e e e e o1 as s s emree et e e e e e ann e et e e e e e nanrne s 28
LOCATHRIMARP. ...ttt e e et e e e e e s e e e e e et et e e e e e e s e bbb e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e e bbb e b e e e e e e eesaaee s s e s s abna b b aneees 29
CASE NO 6 701 SYCAREDST NWV....oiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i r e e e e e s s b amr e e e e e e e s s bbb e et e e e s s s bbb emr e e e e e e s s sarareneee s 30
LOCATIONIAP. ...ttt e e et e e e e e s e bbb e e e e et e et e e e e e e s e bbb s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e s bbb e b e e e e e e ee s e e e e s s e s sasbnbraneees 31
CASE NO 7 3320 SANIDERD SW.... ..ttt e e e e st e e e e s s e s b et e e e e s s s b e b e e e e e s s ame s bbb e e e e e e s 32
QUESTIONNAIRE ...ttt ettt et e e e oo oo ettt e e e e e e e e e e o e s b e e e ettt e e e e e e e e s e e s b e e e et et e e e e e e e e s e nann e nneeeeeeeeeennas 33
LOCATIONIARP. ..ttt ettt ettt e e oo oottt et e e e o4 e 4o h bR e s e e e ettt e e e e e e o4 e s e bR e e e e e et e et e e e e e et aeaa s bR e e e et e e e e e aaeeeseeannnnrreneeees 34



MINUTES JULY 2018

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman, Larry Waye, Mr. Charles Taylor and Mr. Collis Stevenson an@iidmas
Rossi

SUPERNUMERARIES: Ms. Delayne Dean

OTHERS PRESENT: Mr. Wally Terry, Director
€. .and Custodian of Records
Mr. Herman MarksCity Attorney
Mrs. Karen Smith, Planner
Mr. Randy Lee Building Inspector
Mrs. Nancy Whiteside, Recorder

Chairman, Larry Waye called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City HREndgr.
Leecalled the roll.

Mr. Charles Taylemotioned toapprove the minutes of thdunemeeting as printed. Mr. Collis Stevenson
seconded the motion. On a voice vote, the motion carried.

The Board considered the following applications and appeals.

Point ofInformation: The rules and regulations of a home occupation were explained to each applicant request
a home occupation. Each applicant stated they understood the rules and regulations.

CASENO 1

Application and appeal of Larry Stover for a deterrtioraas a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25
10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative o
for a lawn care business located at 13%@\t SW, property located in a-B Resi@ntial Single Family Zoning
District.

This case was moved to the end of the docket because no one came forward when the case was called.
CASE NO 2

Application and appeal of Sandra Delgado for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as &lestied in
2510 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrativ
office for an online clothing sales business located at 410 Bradley St. SW property locateeliiRadrtiential

Single Family Zoning Disict.

Ms. Delgado presented this case to the Board. Ms. Delgado stated she would like to use her home as an
administrative office for her aline clothing sales and that there would not be any traffic going to or from her
home.

Chairman, Larry Waye as#iaf there were any questions from the Board.

Mr. Charles Taylor asked if there were any employees. Ms. Delgado stated she did not have any employees.

3



Mr. Thomas Rossi asked how the clothes were delivered. Ms. Delgado stated that all of her saleineerEhen
customer would purchase the clothedior and the clothes would be delivered directly to the home of the
customer.

Chairman, Larry Waye verified that there would not be anyone coming to her home to try on clothes. Ms. Delg:
stated that wasorrect.

Chairman, Larry Waye verified there would not be any employees coming to her home.
Chairman, Larry Waye asked if there were any more questions from the Board.

Chairman, Larry Waye called for questions from the public and asked all who comaeddo state their name
and address.

Ms. Lucy Ferguson came forward. Ms. Ferguson stated she lived at 408 Bradley St. SW. Ms. Ferguson stated
of her questions was about the delivery of the clothes and if there would be extra traffic going throstgbetha
because it was a narrow street.

Chairman, Larry Waye replied that Ms. Delgado had stated previously that there would not be any traffic comir
to the home.

Ms. Lucy Ferguson asked why Ms. Delgado was using this address as her home addresgubts Btated she
was under the impression that Ms. Delgado lived on Brookmeade Rd.SE for the last couple of years. Ms. Ferg
asked how Ms. Delgado can operate a business out of this home if she does not live there.

Chairman, Larry Waye asked Ms. Fesgn were she believed Ms. Delgado lived. Ms. Ferguson stated she
believed Ms. Delgado lived at 1831 Brookmeade Rd SE. Chairman, Larry Waye asked Ms. Ferguson if that we
of the questions she had; Ms. Ferguson stated yes that Ms. Delgado had arlbwiehed ather questions.

Chair man, Larry Waye asked Ms. Del gado to explain
address. Ms. Delgado stated that she used to live at Brookmeade however, she has since moved back to the
Bradley St. adds due to extenuating circumstances and that Ms. Ferguson is not aware that she has moved |
to the Bradley street home.

Chairman, Larry Waye verified with Ms. Delgado that she does indeed live at the Bradley street address. Also,
does she indeed spetigk nights there? Ms. Delgado stated yes she lives there.

Ms. Ferguson states again that Ms. Delgado does not live there at the Bradley St. address. Ms. Ferguson stats
Ms . Del gado 6 s -inslawrand shairdwodhaldreg live there.

Chairman, Larry Waye instructs the Board to take into consideration both statements. Ms. Delgado states that
does | ive there and Ms. Ferguson states that she

Chairman, Larry Waye states that there is no way for the Board to sagfyway or the other.
Chairman, Larry Waye asks Ms. Delgado if she lives at 410 Bradly St. Ms. Delgado stated yes.
Chairman, Larry Waye asks for other comments from the public.

Mr. Lee, Building Department had no comment.



Mrs. Karen Smith, Planningdpartment, stated she felt like based on the testimony this was a classic home
occupation and recommended approval based on testimony.

Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion.
Chairman, LarryWaye approved the motion based on the testimony that was given today. Goadl kate the
motion carried.

CASE NO 3

Application and appeal of Kyle Stuart for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in SEgtion 2
and as defined iArticle VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office
a lawn care business located at 501 Bellemeade St SW property locate@ iResRlential Single Family Zoning
District.

Mr. Stuart presented this caselte Board. Mr. Stuart stated he wanted to use his home as an administrative offi
for his lawn care business. Mr. Stuart stated he would be backing his trailer into his garage at the end of the d&z
and he would use his mailbox.

Chairman, Larry Waye askddr questions from the Board.

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Mr. Stuart if he had any employees and about the type of signage he would be using
Stuart said he did not have any employees and at this time he only had business cards. Mr. Taylor told Mr. Stt
that he could advertise on his vehicle however, his home address could not be present on the vehicle. Mr. Stu
stated he understood.

Mr. Thomas Rossi advised Mr. Stuart that the neighbors should not be able to tell a business is being run from
home. And, that no customers or large deliveries should come to the home.

Mr. Stuart stated he understood.
Chairman, Larry Waye asked Mr. Stuart if he would be doing any type of landscaping.
Mr. Stuart stated at this time he would only be cutting grass, weed eating and putting out muilch.

Chairman, Larry Waye reminded Mr. Stuart that if there were any surplus supplies the supplies could not be st
at his house.

Mr. Stuart understood.

Chairman, Larry Waye asked for question from the public.

Mr. Lee, Building Department, had no comment.

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, recommended approval.

Mr. Thomas Rossi motioned to approve this case as submitted. Ms. Delayne Dean secand#adrth@n a roH
call vote the motion carried.



CASE NO 4

Application and appeal of Ramon Gaines for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Secti
25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinéwase an administrative

office for a handyman repair business located at 1305 Runnymead8\W property located in a-R Residential
Single Family Zoning District.

Mr. Gaines presented this case to the Board. Mr. Gaines stated he would like tohgaéias an administrative
office for his handyman repair business. Mr. Gaines stated that there would not be any traffic coming to his hol
and his tools would be stored in an out building in his back yard.

Chairman, Larry Waye asked for questions fittve Board.

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Mr. Stuart if he had any employees.

Mr. Gaines stated he does not have any employees.

Mr. Taylor reminded Mr. Gaines if he acquires employees they cannot report to his home and that they should
meet at the job site. Any supplies would need to be delivered to the job site as well.

Mr. Gaines stated he understood.

Chairman, Larry Waye remded Mr. Gaines that surplus supplies could not be stored at his home.
Mr. Gaines stated he understood.

Chairman, Larry asked if there were any comments from the public.

Mr. Lee, Building Department, had no comment.

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Departrmgrecommended approval.

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Thomas Rossi seconded the motion. Or
roll-call vote the motion carried.

CASE NO 5
Application and appeal of Maritza Neely for a 3 foot side yard variance setback from Seeti@ii25e) (2) at
502 Walnut St NE, in order to build a carport over an existing concrete pad at the back of the property. The

property is located in a-B-H Residential Single Family Historical Zoning District

Ms. Neely presented this case to the Board. Ms. Neely stated she needed a setback variance in order to build
carport to protect her car from the trees.

Chairman, Larry Waye asked for questions friwe Board.
Mr. Charles Taylor asked if the carport was going to be built over an existing concrete pad. Ms. Neely stated y

provided the request was granted with no modifications. Ms. Neely stated she had several photographs and he
already had the Cerittiate of Appropriateness (COA) approval from the Historical Society.



Chairman, Larry Waye asked for comments from the public.
Mr. Lee, Building Department, recommended approval.
Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, recommended approval.

Mr. CharlesTaylor motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On
roll-call vote the motion carried.

CASE NO 6

Application and appeal of Pugh Wright McAnally, Inc., for a 35 foot setback variance from SecganPbfa 2
parcels, 03093130002076.000 and parcel 0309313002075.000 on Beltline Rd SW, in order to reduce the front
setback from 60 feet to 25 feet from the Beltline right of way. Property locateB-ihGeneral Business District.

Mr. Blake McAnally preseted this case to the Board representing Mr. Jimmy R. Johnson owner of the propertie
in question. Mr. McAnally stated that Mr. Johnson owns the properties directly adjacent to the east where he h
his business, Beltline Motors. Mr. Johnson is usingwegravel lots for over flow at this time and he wants to
build a structure and move another part of his business to this area. When examining the floor plan it was
recognized that the setbacks were a challenge. The lots are z@neelcBuse of the proxity to the Beltline. The
front yard setbacks are 60 feet and we are asking for a 35 foot variance to bring it back to 25 foot setback. The
existing building to the east is 23 feet off of the frontage road right of way and we are looking to mimic that witt
the new building. We are anticipating coming in n
and approval.

Chairman, Larry Waye, stated that the property and lot numbers are as recorded in the application however, w
not read publity.

Chairman, Larry Waye, asked for questions from the Board concerning this application.
Chairman, Larry Waye, asked for comments from the public.
Mr. Lee, Building Department, recommended for approval.

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, vedfigith Mr. McAnally that the lots needed to be consolidated, Mr.
McAnally understood.

Mrs. Smith inquired about the drawing that was shown having a building footprint and wanted to know if the sit
plan would be reflective of that footprint or would & Hifferent.

Mr. McAnally stated that a footprint is not being shown. What was being shown was actually the variance port
And, a building similar to what already exist to the east is what they would be looking at once the two parcels &
consolidatedAlso, a consolidation application is already prepared waiting to be delivered to the Planning
Department once we find out if the variance is granted.

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, recommended for approval stating that there had alresityilaeen
variance granted to the property to the east.

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Thomas Rossi seconded the motion. Or
roll-call vote the motion carried.



CASENO 1

Application and appeal of Larry Stover fodatermination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25
10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative o
for a lawn care business located at 1382\t SW, property located in B-3 Residential Single Family Zoning
District.

This case was called again. The Board dismissed the case because no one came forward to present the case
called.

Meeting adjourned at 4:25 p.m.

Larry Waye, Chairman



AGENDA AUGUST 21, 2018

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Decatur will hold a public meeting in the COUNCIL CHAMBERS
ON THE FIRST FLOOR OF City Hall, 402 Lee Street NE, on Tuesday, August 21, 2018 at 4:15 p.m. for the
purpose of hearing the following applications apgeals at which time all interested parties are requested to the
be present and will be given an opportunity to be heard.

CASENO 1

Application and appeal dtobert Griffinfor a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 2
10and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance &m vaeenet based on

line consulting service located at 2719 Longfellow Dr. SW, property located-ia Régidential Single Family
Zoning District.

CASE NO 2

Application and appeal of Randall Helms for a 1 foot 8 inch rear yard setback variance from Section 25
10.10(2)(d) at 1014 Worton Grange. The property is located i3 &iRgleFamily Residential Zoning District.

CASE NO 3

Application and appeal of Govd and Barbara Dunior the following setbacks at 702 Appaloosa Ln SW (Lot 35),
property located in a2 SingleFamily Residential District.

A) 8 foot front yard setback varianf®m Section 2510.9 (2)(c)
B) 10 foot rear yard setback variance from Sec#6110.9 (2)(g.

CASE NO 4

Application and appeal of Karen D. Elliott for a 4 foot 3 inch front yard variance from Sectibh iB5order to
keep the attached canopy for a day care center, located at 1926 Old Moulton Rd SW, property located in a B
Local Shopping Business District.

CASE NO 5

Application and appeal of Juan Delgado for a 4 foot 6 inch side yard set back variance from Seid0 @
(e) in order to rebuild a carport at 1307"¥6v SE, property located in a-B SingleFamily Zoning Reslential
District.

CASE NO 6

Application and appeal of Billy and Erica Allen for a use permitted on appeal from Sectidnt@®mperate a
restaurant at 701 Sycamore St NW, property is located i &&al Shopping Business District



CASE NO 7

Application and appeal dioycelyn Garnefor a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section
25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinancedao hdwgnistrative

office for a daycare center loeatat 3320 Sandlin Rd SW, property located in2&ngle Family Zoning
Residential District.

10



ron 8 UHARMING SOALE /

‘ I Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: gd‘g:r Q@.‘ pr.n /

MAILING Aom:_ﬂlﬁ_ﬁaq_ﬁil.&m v

orvsmreze__ Deeatur, AL 35403

PHONE: Q56 - 303- 3365

PROPERTY OWNER: ﬁhc.&- Ce: an and PRebedT Gaithn /
OWNER ADDR: 219 LQA‘II Collow D SW v

CITY STATE ZIP; @R L 03
OWNER PHONE: 256-580 -525

ADDRESSFORAPPEAU><Q7,C] [0,,?4:}/@[\), Sw Docmluzl Nam

m/ NATURE OF APPEAL:
HOME OCCUPATION [J SETBACK VARIANCE [ SIGN VARIANCE

[JUSE PERMITTED ON APPEAL [ APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
[JOTHER [J SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED  [] DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

%% Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order
for the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN m: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES, # FOR PARKING, HARDSHIP, TYPE OF BUSINESS )
MML’AMM&AMU&& :

Ve J g s T
Ko @ (ecflo Cansudbing

"f’”“"‘ os) ; s If applicant is using a gg;:;:lev‘l;ldse bd
Signature representative for the Zone ,y by

tp request b;t: signatures Hearing Date ﬂg
b i Approved/Disapproved

The Board of Zoning Adjustment meets the last Tuesday of cach month at 4 00 PM in the Council Chambers on first floor of City Hall  Applications must be filed by
the 10" of the month 1o be heard the last Tuesday of the month

CASE NO 1 2719 LONGHELLOW DR SW

11



; \\}”"/

Dsﬁ-i\«gn

[

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

9.

. Is the occupation* applied for (administrative ?ef making of crafts, sewing, etc.,)

conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES NO
*note: This refers to only the work being done at your home.

Does the occupation produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home
occupation being present? YES _ NO

Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES  NO ]/
Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES _ NO /

Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials ysed or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES __ NO

Does the home occupation produce apy electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES _ NO

Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES __ NO L_/

Will there be any more than onegdles party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES __ NO

Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES _ NO /

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common carrige trucks serving a

residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airborne Freight? YES  NO

11. Will there be any employees of lhiyat{me occupation other than members of the family

.living in the home? YES __ NO

SIGNED: DATE:

ADDRESS: 2 7/9 Lmy_ﬂ//ou Dr SW. Dccd-l«ﬂ,, AL 25403

Decatur City Hall « 402 Lee Street, NE * Post Office Box 488 + Decatur, AL 35602-0488
(256) 341-4500 = www.DecaturAlabamaUSA.com

QUESTIONNAIRE
12



-
an]

25

3
LOCATION OF CASE NO. 1

=

2

Z

g

—qqq

d‘ﬂ:

;»-’*H':H-

o

\'L Fﬁp "H:J

=

ﬁ Case No. 1

2719 Longfellow Dr. SW

Qw/gmy.@mw ’

i

LOCATION MAP
13



CASE NO 2 1014 WORTON GRANGE SW

14



